
 

 

  

Lowell City Council 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, October 20, 2020 at 7 P.M. 
Maggie Osgood Library 

70 N. Pioneer Street 
 
This meeting will be held electronically through Zoom. Limited seating is available at the Library. 
Members of the public are encouraged to provide comment or testimony through the following: 

• Joining by phone, tablet, or PC. For details, click on the event at www.ci.lowell.or.us. 
• In writing, by using the drop box at Lowell City Hall, 107 East Third Street, Lowell, OR 97452 
• By email to:  mmiller@ci.lowell.or.us  

 
Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge 
Councilors:     Mayor Bennett ____ Harris ____ Stratis ____ Dragt ____ Myers ____ 
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Consent Agenda: Council members may request an item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be 
discussed as the first business item of the meeting. 
 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes for September 15, 2020 
 City Council Special Meeting and Executive Session Minutes for September 22, 2020 
 Financial Report for August 2020 
 Check Register for September 2020   

 

Public Comments: Speakers will be limited to three (3) minutes. The Council may ask questions but will 
not engage in discussion or make decisions based on public comment at this time. The Mayor may direct 
the City Administrator to follow up on comments received. When called, please state your name and 
address for the record. Direct all comments to the Council through the Mayor. 
 

Council Comments (three minutes per speaker) 
 

All speakers are expected to be polite, courteous, and respectful when making their comments.  
Personal attacks, insults, profanity, and inflammatory comments will not be permitted. 

 

Staff Reports: 
City Administrator Report  
Public Works Report 
Police Report 

 
Old Business:  
 
New Business:  

http://www.ci.lowell.or.us/


 

 
1. Ordinance 302 – Amending Planning Commission Requirements – Discussion/Possible Action  
2. City Administrator Recruitment Update – Discussion 
3. Update on Sunset Hills Subdivision – Discussion 
4. State of Oregon Grant for Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) – 

Discussion 
5. Resolution 754 – A Resolution Recognizing State of Oregon Department of Administrative 

Services Grant No. 1783, and Changing Appropriations – Discussion/Possible Action 
6. Complaints and Enforcement Activity – Discussion/Possible Direction 
 

 
Other Business 

1. Staff Acknowledgement 
 

 
Mayor Comments 
 
Community Comments:  Limited to two (2) minutes if prior to 9:30 P.M. 
 
Adjourn 
 
Future Meetings and Dates to Remember 
11/03 City Council Work Session and Executive Session at 7:00 pm 
11/17  City Council Regular Meeting at 7:00 pm 
12/1 City Council Work Session at 7:00 pm 
12/15 City Council Regular Meeting and Public Hearing 
 
 
 



 
      

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 

 

 

TO: 
FROM: 
 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 
 

Mayor Bennett and Council 
Marsha Miller, Interim City 
Administrator 
October 20, 2020 
Consent Agenda 

 DISCUSSION 
 ACTION 
 RESOLUTION 
 ORDINANCE 
 PROCLAMATION 
 REPORT 

 

SUMMARY: 
The Consent Agenda for the October 20, 2020 meeting includes the City Council Regular 
Meeting Minutes for September 15, 2020, City Council Special Meeting and Executive Session 
Minutes for September 22, 2020, the Financial Report for August 2020 and the Check Register 
for September 2020.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 

COURSES OF ACTION: 
1. Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
2. Motion to remove an item from the Consent Agenda and place on the Business Meeting 

for additional review, discussion or amendment.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes for September 15, 2020 
2. City Council Special Meeting and Executive Session Minutes for September 22, 2020 
3. Financial Report for August 2020 
4. Check Register for September 2020 

 
 
 

 



 1 

City of Lowell, Oregon 
Minutes of the City Council Regular Session  

September 15, 2020 
 
The Regular Session was called to order at 7:04 PM by Mayor Bennett. 
 
Members Present: Mayor Don Bennett, Samantha Dragt, John Myers 
Members Absent: Gail Harris, Tim Stratis, 
Staff Present: Interim CA Marsha Miller, Public Works Director Max Baker  
 
Consent Agenda: Councilor Dragt moved to approve the Consent Agenda, second by 
Councilor Myers.  PASS 3:0 
 
Public Hearing has been postponed at the Owner’s request for 60 days. 
 
Public Comments: None  
Council Comments: None 
 
City Administrator Report: Interim CA Miller presented report and included an update on the 
Holiday Farm Fire from Lane County. 
Public Works Report: Public Works Director Max Baker presented report.  
Police Report: August report provided in packet.   
 
Old Business: None 
 
New Business:  

• Resolution 753 – Rescinding Resolution 747 that established a Payment in Lieu of 
Franchise Fee for Water and Sewer Utilities – CA Miller presented item.  Councilor Dragt 
moved to approve Resolution 753 as written, second by Councilor Myers.  PASS 3:0 

• Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Lane County Regional Housing Rehabilitation 
Program – CA Miller presented item.  Councilor Myers moved to approve signing the 
revised Intergovernmental Agreement with Lane County’s Regional Housing and 
Rehabilitation Program, second by Councilor Dragt.  PASS 3:0 

• Letter from Oregon Mayor’s Association regarding “If I Were Mayor” contest for 2020-21 
school year – CA Miller presented item, council recommended placing information in ‘The 
Bridge’ and forward information to the schools’ leaders. 
 
Other Business:  

 
• Discussion of the Recruitment Process for the City Administrator – CA Miller presented 

information from recruiter and scheduled a meeting for September 22, 2020 at 6 PM to discuss 
the draft materials.   
 
 
Mayor Comments: None 
 



 2 

Public Comments: None  
 
Adjourn: 7:35 PM 
 
 
Approved:  ________________________                                 ___________________ 
           Don Bennett, Mayor                                                            Date 
 
 
Attest:        ________________________                                 ___________________ 
        Marsha Miller, City Recorder                                                 Date 



 1 

City of Lowell, Oregon 
Minutes of the City Council Special Meeting & Executive Session 

Tuesday September 22, 2020  
Maggie Osgood Library 

 
 

The Special Meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mayor Bennett  
 
Members Present: Mayor Don Bennett, Gail Harris, Tim Stratis, Samantha Dragt,  
Member Absent: John Myers 
Staff Present: Interim CA Marsha Miller, Max Baker - Public Works Director 
Guest: Ross Schultz, Lane Council of Governments 
 
Public Comments: None 
 
New Business:  
 
• Recruitment Process for the City Administrator Position - Interim CA Miller introduced 

Ross Schultz from LCOG who will facilitate the recruitment process.  Ross proceeded to 
interview council on expectations for new city administrator candidates. 

 
Other Business:  None 
Mayor Comments: None 
Community Comments: None 
 
Adjourn: 6:48 PM 
 
The Executive Session was called to order at 6:55 PM by Mayor Bennett 
 
Members Present: Mayor Don Bennett, Gail Harris, Tim Stratis, Samantha Dragt,  
Member Absent: John Myers 
Staff Present: Interim CA Marsha Miller 
 
Executive Session: ORS 192.660 (2)(a) To consider the employment of a public officer, 
employee, staff member or individual agent. 
 
Adjourn: 7:31 PM 
 
Approved:  ________________________                                 ___________________ 
           Don Bennett, Mayor                                                            Date 
 
 
Attest:       _________________________                                ____________________ 
                   Marsha Miller, City Recorder                                                 Date 



CITY OF LOWELL

COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

AUGUST 31, 2020

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:49PM       PAGE: 1

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS

999-1111 CASH IN BANK - CHECKING 414,284.18

999-1115 CASH IN BANK - LGIP 915,707.23

TOTAL COMBINED CASH 1,329,991.41

999-1110 CASH ALLOCATED TO FUNDS (         1,329,991.41)

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00

CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION

110 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 224,865.02

220 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING FUND 30,720.97

230 ALLOCATION TO WATER FUND 138,741.35

240 ALLOCATION TO SEWER FUND 179,447.19

312 ALLOCATION TO STREET FUND 80,739.47

314 ALLOCATION TO BLACKBERRY JAM FUND 14,235.56

410 ALLOCATION TO PARKS SDC FUND 55,433.38

412 ALLOCATION TO STREETS SDC FUND 47,998.93

430 ALLOCATION TO WATER SDC FUND 315,893.03

440 ALLOCATION TO SEWER SDC FUND 141,062.85

445 ALLOCATION TO STORMWATER SDC FUND 45,721.98

520 ALLOCATION TO WATER RESERVE FUND 39,384.92

521 ALLOCATION TO SEWER RESERVE FUND 15,746.76

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 1,329,991.41

ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 999-1110 (         1,329,991.41)

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:49PM       PAGE: 2

ASSETS

110-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 76,087.37

110-1115 CASH IN BANK - LGIP 148,777.65

110-1120 PETTY CASH 250.00

110-1710 LAND 2,595,845.69

110-1720 BUILDINGS & FACILITIES 430,908.77

110-1730 EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS 31,362.28

110-1740 VEHICLES & ROLLING STOCK 40,847.50

110-1750 INFRASTRUCTURE 32,762.99

110-1795 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 13,901.33

110-1820 AD - BUILDINGS & FACILITIES (            168,676.36)

110-1830 AD - EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS (                7,753.87)

110-1840 AD - VEHICLES & ROLLING STOCK (                9,831.21)

110-1850 AD - INFRASTRUCTURE (              14,253.95)

TOTAL ASSETS 3,170,228.19

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

110-2205 WAGES PAYABLE 2,244.58

110-2210 PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE 948.63

110-2245 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 539.64

110-2250 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 1,040.66

110-2510 BAIL HELD 430.00

110-2515 CET TAX COLLECTED 1,749.60

110-2750 LONG TERM DEBT 512,904.72

TOTAL LIABILITIES 519,857.83

FUND EQUITY

110-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 272,113.38

110-3275 GASB - FIXED ASSETS 2,945,113.17

110-3277 GAAP - LONG TERM DEBT (            512,904.72)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (              53,951.47)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (              53,951.47)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 2,650,370.36

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 3,170,228.19



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 3

TAXES

110-310-4112 PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT .00 .00 147,051.00 147,051.00 .0

110-310-4114 PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR 390.04 585.21 3,223.00 2,637.79 18.2

TOTAL TAXES 390.04 585.21 150,274.00 149,688.79 .4

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

110-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED 162.67 333.83 5,826.00 5,492.17 5.7

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 162.67 333.83 5,826.00 5,492.17 5.7

INTERGOVERNMENTAL

110-320-4132 STATE REVENUE SHARING 2,703.54 2,703.54 10,917.00 8,213.46 24.8

110-320-4134 CIGARETTE TAX 195.93 195.93 1,341.00 1,145.07 14.6

110-320-4136 LIQUOR TAX 1,626.31 3,525.85 20,292.00 16,766.15 17.4

110-320-4148 MARIJUANA TAX DISTRIBUTION .00 .00 4,386.00 4,386.00 .0

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 4,525.78 6,425.32 36,936.00 30,510.68 17.4

GRANT REVENUES

110-325-4151 GRANT REVENUE 3,403.20 7,303.20 214,243.00 206,939.80 3.4

110-325-4152 TOURISM GRANT .00 .00 7,603.00 7,603.00 .0

110-325-4154 SUMMER READING GRANT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

110-325-4155 LIBRARY GRANT .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

110-325-4158 DLCD GRANT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL GRANT REVENUES 3,403.20 7,303.20 423,846.00 416,542.80 1.7

FRANCHISE FEES

110-330-4310 CABLE FRANCHISE FEES 1,596.94 1,596.94 5,938.00 4,341.06 26.9

110-330-4312 ELECTRIC FRANCHISE FEES 26,846.14 26,846.14 49,048.00 22,201.86 54.7

110-330-4314 GARBAGE FRANCHISE FEES .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

110-330-4316 TELECOM FRANCHISE FEES .00 .00 1,650.00 1,650.00 .0

110-330-4318 WATER FRANCHISE FEES .00 .00 17,776.00 17,776.00 .0

110-330-4320 SEWER FRANCHISE FEES .00 .00 19,344.00 19,344.00 .0

TOTAL FRANCHISE FEES 28,443.08 28,443.08 97,756.00 69,312.92 29.1



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 4

LICENSES & PERMITS

110-335-4352 LAND USE & DEVELOPMENT .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0

110-335-4354 MISC PERMITS & LICENSES .00 110.00 275.00 165.00 40.0

110-335-4360 DOG LICENSES 28.00 216.00 876.00 660.00 24.7

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 28.00 326.00 16,151.00 15,825.00 2.0

CHARGES FOR SERVICE

110-340-4410 COPY, FAX, NOTARY & RESEARCH 46.85 187.60 1,030.00 842.40 18.2

110-340-4413 LIBRARY MEMBERSHIPS .00 .00 1,250.00 1,250.00 .0

110-340-4415 LIBRARY BUSINESS SERVICES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

110-340-4417 LIEN SEARCHES 50.00 90.00 515.00 425.00 17.5

110-340-4419 ELECTION FILING FEES 75.00 100.00 50.00 (                     50.00) 200.0

110-340-4421 SDC/CET ADMIN FEE .00 259.95 4,005.00 3,745.05 6.5

110-340-4423 PAY STATION REVENUE .00 .00 125.00 125.00 .0

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICE 171.85 637.55 7,225.00 6,587.45 8.8

SDC REVENUE

110-345-4511 PARKS REIMBURSEMENT SDC .00 47.00 735.00 688.00 6.4

TOTAL SDC REVENUE .00 47.00 735.00 688.00 6.4

FINES & FORFEITURES

110-350-4625 MUNICIPAL COURT REVENUE 50.00 125.00 2,500.00 2,375.00 5.0

TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES 50.00 125.00 2,500.00 2,375.00 5.0

LOAN PAYMENTS & PROCEEDS

110-360-4225 LOAN PROCEEDS .00 .00 568,743.00 568,743.00 .0

TOTAL LOAN PAYMENTS & PROCEEDS .00 .00 568,743.00 568,743.00 .0

OTHER REVENUE

110-370-4825 LIBRARY DONATIONS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

110-370-4849 CAPITAL ASSET DISPOSAL .00 .00 75,000.00 75,000.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE .00 .00 76,000.00 76,000.00 .0



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 5

FUNDRAISING & EVENT REVENUE

110-380-4865 LIBRARY CAPITAL CAMPAIGN 369.00 7,079.00 10,000.00 2,921.00 70.8

TOTAL FUNDRAISING & EVENT REVENUE 369.00 7,079.00 10,000.00 2,921.00 70.8

MISELLANEOUS REVENUE

110-385-4895 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 2,250.00 2,250.00 .0

TOTAL MISELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 2,250.00 2,250.00 .0

TRANSFERS IN

110-390-4950 TRANSFER FROM EQUIPMENT FUND .00 6,049.45 6,051.00 1.55 100.0

TOTAL TRANSFERS IN .00 6,049.45 6,051.00 1.55 100.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 37,543.62 57,354.64 1,404,293.00 1,346,938.36 4.1



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 6

ADMINISTRATION

PERSONAL SERVICES

110-410-5110 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 1,350.00 5,578.70 18,000.00 12,421.30 31.0

110-410-5114 CITY CLERK 462.50 1,145.24 5,550.00 4,404.76 20.6

110-410-5158 MAINTENANCE WORKER I 125.24 356.99 1,991.00 1,634.01 17.9

110-410-5220 OVERTIME .00 .00 80.00 80.00 .0

110-410-5315 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 148.24 541.70 1,960.00 1,418.30 27.6

110-410-5320 WORKER'S COMP .56 731.29 455.00 (                   276.29) 160.7

110-410-5350 UNEMPLOYMENT .00 .00 1,750.00 1,750.00 .0

110-410-5410 HEALTH INSURANCE 136.16 538.25 3,646.00 3,107.75 14.8

110-410-5450 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 435.18 980.74 4,417.00 3,436.26 22.2

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 2,657.88 9,872.91 37,849.00 27,976.09 26.1

MATERIALS & SERVICES

110-410-6110 AUDITING .00 .00 3,919.00 3,919.00 .0

110-410-6112 LEGAL SERVICES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

110-410-6114 FINANCIAL SERVICES 312.50 624.50 5,215.00 4,590.50 12.0

110-410-6122 IT SERVICES 405.60 2,663.20 6,304.00 3,640.80 42.3

110-410-6124 COPIER CONTRACT 147.98 295.96 2,250.00 1,954.04 13.2

110-410-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 537.10 614.20 2,500.00 1,885.80 24.6

110-410-6210 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,440.25 6,426.00 4,985.75 22.4

110-410-6220 PUBLICATIONS, PRINTING & DUES .00 .00 2,600.00 2,600.00 .0

110-410-6222 NEWSLETTER EXPENDITURE .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

110-410-6226 POSTAGE 75.00 75.00 725.00 650.00 10.3

110-410-6228 PUBLIC NOTICES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

110-410-6230 OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 1,211.97 1,211.97 1,375.00 163.03 88.1

110-410-6234 GENERAL SUPPLIES 344.70 344.70 1,000.00 655.30 34.5

110-410-6238 BANK SERVICE CHARGES 49.36 151.91 1,000.00 848.09 15.2

110-410-6240 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 2,100.00 2,100.00 .0

110-410-6290 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

110-410-6320 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 201.12 201.12 1,000.00 798.88 20.1

110-410-6324 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

110-410-6334 NON-CAPITALIZED ASSETS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

110-410-6420 WATER SERVICES 81.22 124.77 1,325.00 1,200.23 9.4

110-410-6425 SEWER SERVICES 102.43 201.88 825.00 623.12 24.5

110-410-6430 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 111.75 262.92 2,100.00 1,837.08 12.5

110-410-6435 INTERNET SERVICES 180.20 360.40 685.00 324.60 52.6

110-410-6440 TELEPHONE SERVICES 224.40 340.23 1,875.00 1,534.77 18.2

110-410-6445 REFUSE SERVICES .00 .00 120.00 120.00 .0

110-410-6510 COUNCIL EXPENDITURE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

110-410-6512 STATE ETHICS COMMISSION .00 .00 650.00 650.00 .0

110-410-6792 REIMBURSABLE EXPENDITURE 33.76 33.76 .00 (                     33.76) .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 4,019.09 8,946.77 53,294.00 44,347.23 16.8



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 7

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 6,676.97 18,819.68 91,143.00 72,323.32 20.7

PARKS & RECREATION

PERSONAL SERVICES

110-420-5110 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 337.50 1,394.68 4,500.00 3,105.32 31.0

110-420-5150 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 301.44 746.42 3,617.00 2,870.58 20.6

110-420-5152 UTILITY WORKER I 780.24 1,874.88 8,256.00 6,381.12 22.7

110-420-5156 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL .00 .00 2,883.00 2,883.00 .0

110-420-5158 MAINTENANCE WORKER I 626.21 1,784.97 9,955.00 8,170.03 17.9

110-420-5220 OVERTIME 54.01 71.87 1,027.00 955.13 7.0

110-420-5315 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 160.62 449.27 2,320.00 1,870.73 19.4

110-420-5320 WORKER'S COMP .97 1,061.25 660.00 (                   401.25) 160.8

110-420-5350 UNEMPLOYMENT .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

110-420-5410 HEALTH INSURANCE 267.50 834.96 7,770.00 6,935.04 10.8

110-420-5450 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 387.21 952.47 5,214.00 4,261.53 18.3

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 2,915.70 9,170.77 48,202.00 39,031.23 19.0

MATERIALS & SERVICES

110-420-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 3,120.00 5,803.20 1,000.00 (                4,803.20) 580.3

110-420-6210 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,860.53 .00 (                1,860.53) .0

110-420-6234 GENERAL SUPPLIES 826.76 1,072.75 2,000.00 927.25 53.6

110-420-6290 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

110-420-6320 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

110-420-6324 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

110-420-6328 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

110-420-6330 OTHER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

110-420-6334 NON-CAPITALIZED ASSETS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

110-420-6339 MAINTENANCE - NELSON LAND DONA .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

110-420-6420 WATER SERVICES 60.48 111.75 3,500.00 3,388.25 3.2

110-420-6425 SEWER SERVICES 124.16 244.70 1,500.00 1,255.30 16.3

110-420-6430 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 209.91 472.24 675.00 202.76 70.0

110-420-6445 REFUSE SERVICES .00 .00 365.00 365.00 .0

110-420-6710 GAS & OIL 196.48 547.66 1,500.00 952.34 36.5

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 4,537.79 10,112.83 21,040.00 10,927.17 48.1

CAPITAL OUTLAY

110-420-8520 PARKS IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 554,986.00 554,986.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 554,986.00 554,986.00 .0

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION 7,453.49 19,283.60 624,228.00 604,944.40 3.1



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 8

POLICE

MATERIALS & SERVICES

110-430-6118 POLICE SERVICES 2,343.00 4,686.60 29,530.00 24,843.40 15.9

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 2,343.00 4,686.60 29,530.00 24,843.40 15.9

TOTAL POLICE 2,343.00 4,686.60 29,530.00 24,843.40 15.9

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PERSONAL SERVICES

110-440-5110 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 337.50 1,394.68 4,500.00 3,105.32 31.0

110-440-5114 CITY CLERK .00 110.12 .00 (                   110.12) .0

110-440-5315 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 25.83 115.15 350.00 234.85 32.9

110-440-5320 WORKER'S COMP .07 120.52 75.00 (                     45.52) 160.7

110-440-5350 UNEMPLOYMENT .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

110-440-5410 HEALTH INSURANCE .00 100.54 495.00 394.46 20.3

110-440-5450 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 83.46 199.43 795.00 595.57 25.1

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 446.86 2,040.44 6,465.00 4,424.56 31.6

MATERIALS & SERVICES

110-440-6116 ENGINEERING SERVICES 975.00 2,931.00 1,000.00 (                1,931.00) 293.1

110-440-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 1,219.26 8,719.26 7,500.00 (                1,219.26) 116.3

110-440-6220 PUBLICATIONS, PRINTING & DUES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

110-440-6226 POSTAGE 25.00 25.00 175.00 150.00 14.3

110-440-6240 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

110-440-6290 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

110-440-6522 LAND USE & DEVELOPMENT COSTS 6,261.12 8,511.12 15,000.00 6,488.88 56.7

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 8,480.38 20,186.38 24,525.00 4,338.62 82.3

CAPITAL OUTLAY

110-440-8225 BUILDINGS & FACILITIES .00 .00 310,000.00 310,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 310,000.00 310,000.00 .0

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 8,927.24 22,226.82 340,990.00 318,763.18 6.5



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 9

LIBRARY

PERSONAL SERVICES

110-450-5130 LIBRARIAN/SPECIAL EVENTS .00 .00 12,480.00 12,480.00 .0

110-450-5156 TEMPORARY/ SEASONAL .00 .00 577.00 577.00 .0

110-450-5158 MAINTENANCE WORKER I 125.24 356.99 1,991.00 1,634.01 17.9

110-450-5315 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 9.59 27.31 1,155.00 1,127.69 2.4

110-450-5320 WORKER'S COMP .08 369.16 230.00 (                   139.16) 160.5

110-450-5350 UNEMPLOYMENT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

110-450-5410 HEALTH INSURANCE .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0

110-450-5450 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 21.59 61.54 2,595.00 2,533.46 2.4

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 156.50 815.00 20,778.00 19,963.00 3.9

MATERIALS & SERVICES

110-450-6122 IT SERVICES .00 181.44 1,460.00 1,278.56 12.4

110-450-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 400.00 400.00 500.00 100.00 80.0

110-450-6226 POSTAGE 5.00 5.00 50.00 45.00 10.0

110-450-6230 OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

110-450-6234 GENERAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

110-450-6290 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

110-450-6320 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 1,203.14 500.00 (                   703.14) 240.6

110-450-6420 WATER SERVICES 7.40 14.37 950.00 935.63 1.5

110-450-6425 SEWER SERVICES 15.52 30.59 750.00 719.41 4.1

110-450-6430 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 11.09 69.23 2,400.00 2,330.77 2.9

110-450-6435 INTERNET SERVICES 46.24 92.48 780.00 687.52 11.9

110-450-6440 TELEPHONE SERVICES 30.80 60.92 350.00 289.08 17.4

110-450-6445 REFUSE SERVICES .00 .00 525.00 525.00 .0

110-450-6530 SUMMER READING PROGRAM .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 516.05 2,057.17 11,515.00 9,457.83 17.9

CAPITAL OUTLAY

110-450-8225 BUILDINGS & FACILITIES .00 .00 301,470.00 301,470.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 301,470.00 301,470.00 .0

TOTAL LIBRARY 672.55 2,872.17 333,763.00 330,890.83 .9

CODE ENFORCEMENT



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 10

PERSONAL SERVICES

110-460-5110 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 337.50 1,394.68 4,500.00 3,105.32 31.0

110-460-5150 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 301.44 746.42 3,617.00 2,870.58 20.6

110-460-5220 OVERTIME 39.13 39.13 313.00 273.87 12.5

110-460-5315 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 51.89 166.82 650.00 483.18 25.7

110-460-5320 WORKER'S COMP .17 216.96 135.00 (                     81.96) 160.7

110-460-5350 UNEMPLOYMENT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

110-460-5410 HEALTH INSURANCE 67.57 235.18 1,355.00 1,119.82 17.4

110-460-5450 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 142.17 315.87 1,460.00 1,144.13 21.6

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 939.87 3,115.06 12,530.00 9,414.94 24.9

MATERIALS & SERVICES

110-460-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

110-460-6234 GENERAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

110-460-6290 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

110-460-6445 REFUSE SERVICES .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES .00 .00 1,550.00 1,550.00 .0

TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 939.87 3,115.06 14,080.00 10,964.94 22.1

TOURISM

MATERIALS & SERVICES

110-470-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

110-470-6224 MARKETING .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

110-470-6226 POSTAGE 5.00 5.00 100.00 95.00 5.0

110-470-6290 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

110-470-6326 COVERED BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 60.54 121.90 2,466.00 2,344.10 4.9

110-470-6527 COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 65.54 126.90 10,816.00 10,689.10 1.2

TOTAL TOURISM 65.54 126.90 10,816.00 10,689.10 1.2

MUNICIPAL COURT



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 11

PERSONAL SERVICES

110-480-5110 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 337.50 1,394.68 4,500.00 3,105.32 31.0

110-480-5114 CITY CLERK 231.26 572.64 2,775.00 2,202.36 20.6

110-480-5220 OVERTIME .00 .00 40.00 40.00 .0

110-480-5315 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 43.53 150.55 560.00 409.45 26.9

110-480-5320 WORKER'S COMP .16 192.90 120.00 (                     72.90) 160.8

110-480-5350 UNEMPLOYMENT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

110-480-5410 HEALTH INSURANCE 68.09 236.72 1,236.00 999.28 19.2

110-480-5450 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 123.32 279.15 1,265.00 985.85 22.1

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 803.86 2,826.64 10,996.00 8,169.36 25.7

MATERIALS & SERVICES

110-480-6120 JUDGE CONTRACT .00 .00 1,250.00 1,250.00 .0

110-480-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES .00 143.64 1,000.00 856.36 14.4

110-480-6226 POSTAGE 5.00 5.00 50.00 45.00 10.0

110-480-6238 BANK SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

110-480-6560 STATE ASSESSMENTS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 5.00 148.64 3,000.00 2,851.36 5.0

TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT 808.86 2,975.28 13,996.00 11,020.72 21.3

DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICES

110-800-7110 LOAN PRINCIPAL .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

110-800-7111 LOAN PRINCIPAL - LIBRARY/CITY .00 .00 17,846.00 17,846.00 .0

110-800-7510 LOAN INTEREST .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

110-800-7511 LOAN INTEREST - LIBRARY/CITY .00 .00 22,502.00 22,502.00 .0

TOTAL DEBT SERVICES .00 .00 58,348.00 58,348.00 .0

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE .00 .00 58,348.00 58,348.00 .0

OTHER REQUIREMENTS



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 12

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

110-900-9120 TRANSFER TO BUILDING FUND .00 37,200.00 37,200.00 .00 100.0

110-900-9590 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 57,314.00 57,314.00 .0

110-900-9895 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE - PARK .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 37,200.00 97,014.00 59,814.00 38.3

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 37,200.00 97,014.00 59,814.00 38.3

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 27,887.52 111,306.11 1,613,908.00 1,502,601.89 6.9

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 9,656.10 (              53,951.47) (            209,615.00) (            155,663.53) (  25.7)



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

BUILDING FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 13

ASSETS

220-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 30,720.97

TOTAL ASSETS 30,720.97

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

220-2205 WAGES PAYABLE 88.58

220-2210 PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE 29.01

220-2245 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 68.09

220-2250 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 26.87

TOTAL LIABILITIES 212.55

FUND EQUITY

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 30,508.42

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 30,508.42

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 30,508.42

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 30,720.97



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

BUILDING FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 14

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

220-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED .80 1.25 150.00 148.75 .8

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS .80 1.25 150.00 148.75 .8

LICENSES & PERMITS

220-335-4356 BUILDING PERMIT FEES 336.00 2,676.67 57,160.00 54,483.33 4.7

220-335-4358 ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES 353.92 922.88 9,472.00 8,549.12 9.7

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 689.92 3,599.55 66,632.00 63,032.45 5.4

MISELLANEOUS REVENUE

220-385-4895 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL MISELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TRANSFERS IN

220-390-4910 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND .00 37,200.00 37,200.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL TRANSFERS IN .00 37,200.00 37,200.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 690.72 40,800.80 104,082.00 63,281.20 39.2



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

BUILDING FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 15

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

PERSONAL SERVICES

220-490-5114 CITY CLERK 231.26 462.52 2,775.00 2,312.48 16.7

220-490-5220 OVERTIME .00 .00 40.00 40.00 .0

220-490-5315 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 17.70 35.40 215.00 179.60 16.5

220-490-5320 WORKER'S COMP .09 80.38 50.00 (                     30.38) 160.8

220-490-5350 UNEMPLOYMENT .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

220-490-5410 HEALTH INSURANCE 68.09 136.18 791.00 654.82 17.2

220-490-5450 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 39.86 79.72 525.00 445.28 15.2

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 357.00 794.20 4,646.00 3,851.80 17.1

MATERIALS & SERVICES

220-490-6110 AUDITING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

220-490-6112 LEGAL SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

220-490-6122 IT SERVICES .00 272.16 2,400.00 2,127.84 11.3

220-490-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

220-490-6150 BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES 1,002.11 6,991.99 45,470.00 38,478.01 15.4

220-490-6152 ELECTRICAL INSPECTION SERVICES 763.50 910.50 8,803.00 7,892.50 10.3

220-490-6220 PUBLICATIONS, PRINTING & DUES .00 .00 125.00 125.00 .0

220-490-6226 POSTAGE 5.00 5.00 75.00 70.00 6.7

220-490-6230 OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .0

220-490-6238 BANK SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00 125.00 125.00 .0

220-490-6240 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

220-490-6290 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

220-490-6330 OTHER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

220-490-6334 NON-CAPITALIZED ASSETS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

220-490-6420 WATER SERVICES 2.96 5.75 175.00 169.25 3.3

220-490-6425 SEWER SERVICES 6.21 12.24 125.00 112.76 9.8

220-490-6430 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 4.44 27.70 225.00 197.30 12.3

220-490-6435 INTERNET SERVICES 18.49 36.98 95.00 58.02 38.9

220-490-6440 TELEPHONE SERVICES 16.52 32.74 225.00 192.26 14.6

220-490-6445 REFUSE SERVICES .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0

220-490-6524 BUILDING STATE SURCHARGE 1,019.40 1,019.40 11,432.00 10,412.60 8.9

220-490-6525 ELECTRICAL STATE SURCHARGE 183.72 183.72 1,894.00 1,710.28 9.7

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 3,022.35 9,498.18 73,769.00 64,270.82 12.9

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 3,379.35 10,292.38 78,415.00 68,122.62 13.1

CAPITAL OUTLAY



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

BUILDING FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 16

CAPITAL OUTLAY

220-700-8320 SOFTWARE .00 .00 8,525.00 8,525.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 8,525.00 8,525.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 8,525.00 8,525.00 .0

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

220-900-9590 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 17,142.00 17,142.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 .00 17,142.00 17,142.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 .00 17,142.00 17,142.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 3,379.35 10,292.38 104,082.00 93,789.62 9.9

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                2,688.63) 30,508.42 .00 (              30,508.42) .0



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 17

ASSETS

230-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 49,583.81

230-1115 CASH IN BANK - LGIP 89,157.54

230-1510 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 45,546.17

230-1710 LAND 81,179.00

230-1720 BUILDINGS & FACILITIES 35,875.00

230-1730 EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS 113,715.38

230-1740 VEHICLES & ROLLING STOCK 34,066.66

230-1750 INFRASTRUCTURE 4,238,861.44

230-1795 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 5,805.77

230-1820 AD - BUILDINGS & FACILITIES (              18,801.60)

230-1830 AD - EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS (              75,489.58)

230-1840 AD - VEHICLES & ROLLING STOCK (              15,551.38)

230-1850 AD - INFRASTRUCTURE (         2,162,944.42)

TOTAL ASSETS 2,421,003.79

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

230-2205 WAGES PAYABLE 3,910.54

230-2210 PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE 1,602.84

230-2245 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 1,969.99

230-2250 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 1,474.04

230-2520 UTILITY DEPOSITS 36,220.00

230-2750 LONG TERM DEBT 904,008.61

TOTAL LIABILITIES 949,186.02

FUND EQUITY

230-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,956.67

230-3275 GASB - FIXED ASSETS 2,236,716.27

230-3277 GAAP - LONG TERM DEBT (            904,008.61)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 26,153.44

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 26,153.44

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,471,817.77

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,421,003.79



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:50PM       PAGE: 18

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

230-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED 76.64 169.51 2,200.00 2,030.49 7.7

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 76.64 169.51 2,200.00 2,030.49 7.7

GRANT REVENUES

230-325-4151 GRANT REVENUE .00 616.46 90,000.00 89,383.54 .7

TOTAL GRANT REVENUES .00 616.46 90,000.00 89,383.54 .7

LICENSES & PERMITS

230-335-4370 WATER/SEWER CONNECTION PERMIT 2,750.00 3,000.00 5,250.00 2,250.00 57.1

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 2,750.00 3,000.00 5,250.00 2,250.00 57.1

CHARGES FOR SERVICE

230-340-4425 WATER/SEWER SALES 42,592.08 104,814.85 350,275.00 245,460.15 29.9

230-340-4426 BULK WATER SALES 211.55 211.55 500.00 288.45 42.3

230-340-4430 WATER/SEWER CONNECTION FEES 301.14 301.14 .00 (                   301.14) .0

230-340-4435 FIRE HYDRANT FEE 343.56 1,057.26 4,750.00 3,692.74 22.3

230-340-4450 WATER/SEWER PENALTIES 145.00 437.74 3,012.00 2,574.26 14.5

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICE 43,593.33 106,822.54 358,537.00 251,714.46 29.8

SDC REVENUE

230-345-4531 WATER REIMBURSEMENT SDC .00 745.00 11,175.00 10,430.00 6.7

TOTAL SDC REVENUE .00 745.00 11,175.00 10,430.00 6.7

LOAN PAYMENTS & PROCEEDS

230-360-4225 LOAN PROCEEDS .00 .00 250,000.00 250,000.00 .0

TOTAL LOAN PAYMENTS & PROCEEDS .00 .00 250,000.00 250,000.00 .0

MISELLANEOUS REVENUE

230-385-4895 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0

TOTAL MISELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 19

TRANSFERS IN

230-390-4950 TRANSFER FROM EQUIPMENT FUND .00 6,049.45 6,051.00 1.55 100.0

TOTAL TRANSFERS IN .00 6,049.45 6,051.00 1.55 100.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 46,419.97 117,402.96 723,563.00 606,160.04 16.2



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 20

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

PERSONAL SERVICES

230-490-5110 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 1,856.26 7,670.72 24,750.00 17,079.28 31.0

230-490-5114 CITY CLERK 1,850.00 4,580.96 22,200.00 17,619.04 20.6

230-490-5150 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 2,562.22 6,344.53 30,747.00 24,402.47 20.6

230-490-5152 UTILITY WORKER I 3,316.07 7,968.31 35,500.00 27,531.69 22.5

230-490-5156 TEMPORARY/ SEASONAL .00 .00 577.00 577.00 .0

230-490-5158 MAINTENANCE WORKER I 187.86 535.48 2,987.00 2,451.52 17.9

230-490-5220 OVERTIME 395.86 471.76 6,020.00 5,548.24 7.8

230-490-5315 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 777.88 2,109.25 9,360.00 7,250.75 22.5

230-490-5320 WORKER'S COMP 3.76 3,025.03 1,880.00 (                1,145.03) 160.9

230-490-5350 UNEMPLOYMENT .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .0

230-490-5410 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,968.67 6,084.40 29,750.00 23,665.60 20.5

230-490-5450 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 1,892.04 4,423.38 21,150.00 16,726.62 20.9

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 14,810.62 43,213.82 193,421.00 150,207.18 22.3



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 21

MATERIALS & SERVICES

230-490-6110 AUDITING .00 .00 4,419.00 4,419.00 .0

230-490-6112 LEGAL SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

230-490-6114 FINANCIAL SERVICES 312.50 624.50 5,212.00 4,587.50 12.0

230-490-6116 ENGINEERING SERVICES .00 .00 40,000.00 40,000.00 .0

230-490-6122 IT SERVICES 306.60 1,369.20 6,304.00 4,934.80 21.7

230-490-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 224.20 338.40 2,000.00 1,661.60 16.9

230-490-6210 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 7,665.81 6,427.00 (                1,238.81) 119.3

230-490-6220 PUBLICATIONS, PRINTING & DUES 134.27 134.27 1,000.00 865.73 13.4

230-490-6226 POSTAGE 190.00 190.00 2,100.00 1,910.00 9.1

230-490-6230 OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT .00 21.72 1,500.00 1,478.28 1.5

230-490-6234 GENERAL SUPPLIES 8,808.67 8,813.67 2,750.00 (                6,063.67) 320.5

230-490-6238 BANK SERVICE CHARGES 299.44 495.11 3,850.00 3,354.89 12.9

230-490-6240 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

230-490-6290 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

230-490-6320 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 599.98 2,500.00 1,900.02 24.0

230-490-6324 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 279.30 279.30 1,500.00 1,220.70 18.6

230-490-6330 OTHER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,107.70 2,118.50 15,000.00 12,881.50 14.1

230-490-6334 NON-CAPITALIZED ASSETS .00 .00 2,750.00 2,750.00 .0

230-490-6420 WATER SERVICES 52.15 96.58 1,825.00 1,728.42 5.3

230-490-6425 SEWER SERVICES 62.08 122.35 775.00 652.65 15.8

230-490-6430 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 1,399.83 2,579.96 19,500.00 16,920.04 13.2

230-490-6435 INTERNET SERVICES 70.00 140.00 875.00 735.00 16.0

230-490-6440 TELEPHONE SERVICES 264.72 402.19 3,950.00 3,547.81 10.2

230-490-6445 REFUSE SERVICES 83.62 83.62 275.00 191.38 30.4

230-490-6710 GAS & OIL 55.83 169.49 1,600.00 1,430.51 10.6

230-490-6712 OPERATIONS & SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,675.00 1,675.00 .0

230-490-6750 CHEMICALS & LAB SUPPLIES 2,512.69 2,512.69 21,500.00 18,987.31 11.7

230-490-6755 WATER/SEWER ANALYSIS 75.60 151.20 3,375.00 3,223.80 4.5

230-490-6760 WATER/SEWER FRANCHISE FEES .00 .00 17,776.00 17,776.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 17,239.20 28,908.54 173,938.00 145,029.46 16.6

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 32,049.82 72,122.36 367,359.00 295,236.64 19.6

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY

230-700-8540 WATER SYSTEMS IMPROVEMTS 2,676.66 3,387.16 340,000.00 336,612.84 1.0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,676.66 3,387.16 340,000.00 336,612.84 1.0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,676.66 3,387.16 340,000.00 336,612.84 1.0

DEBT SERVICE



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 22

DEBT SERVICES

230-800-7110 LOAN PRINCIPAL - S00006 .00 .00 16,520.00 16,520.00 .0

230-800-7122 LOAN PRINCIPAL - J05001 SPWF .00 .00 4,486.00 4,486.00 .0

230-800-7124 LOAN PRINCIPAL - RD .00 .00 16,540.00 16,540.00 .0

230-800-7510 LOAN INTEREST - S00006 .00 .00 760.00 760.00 .0

230-800-7522 LOAN PRINCIPAL - J05001 SPWF .00 .00 2,937.00 2,937.00 .0

230-800-7524 LOAN INTEREST - RD .00 .00 22,850.00 22,850.00 .0

TOTAL DEBT SERVICES .00 .00 64,093.00 64,093.00 .0

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE .00 .00 64,093.00 64,093.00 .0

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

230-900-9120 TRANSFER TO WATER RESERVE FUND .00 15,740.00 15,740.00 .00 100.0

230-900-9590 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 76,552.00 76,552.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 15,740.00 92,292.00 76,552.00 17.1

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 15,740.00 92,292.00 76,552.00 17.1

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 34,726.48 91,249.52 863,744.00 772,494.48 10.6

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 11,693.49 26,153.44 (            140,181.00) (            166,334.44) 18.7



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

SEWER FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 23

ASSETS

240-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 92,554.97

240-1115 CASH IN BANK - LGIP 86,892.22

240-1510 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 32,758.62

240-1710 LAND 11,000.00

240-1720 BUILDINGS & FACILITIES 89,114.40

240-1730 EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS 68,935.05

240-1740 VEHICLES & ROLLING STOCK 21,779.50

240-1750 INFRASTRUCTURE 4,708,963.28

240-1820 AD - BUILDINGS & FACILITIES (              39,836.44)

240-1830 AD - EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS (              23,849.78)

240-1840 AD - VEHICLES & ROLLING STOCK (                3,266.93)

240-1850 AD - INFRASTRUCTURE (         2,793,837.81)

TOTAL ASSETS 2,251,207.08

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

240-2205 WAGES PAYABLE 3,910.44

240-2210 PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE 1,602.82

240-2245 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 1,969.97

240-2250 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 1,474.07

240-2750 LONG TERM DEBT 576,682.87

TOTAL LIABILITIES 585,640.17

FUND EQUITY

240-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 150,205.17

240-3275 GASB - FIXED ASSETS 2,039,001.27

240-3277 GAAP - LONG TERM DEBT (            576,682.87)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 53,043.34

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 53,043.34

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,665,566.91

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,251,207.08



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 24

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

240-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED 75.89 166.96 2,150.00 1,983.04 7.8

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 75.89 166.96 2,150.00 1,983.04 7.8

GRANT REVENUES

240-325-4151 GRANT REVENUE 127.50 24,162.94 .00 (              24,162.94) .0

TOTAL GRANT REVENUES 127.50 24,162.94 .00 (              24,162.94) .0

LICENSES & PERMITS

240-335-4370 WATER/SEWER CONNECTION PERMIT .00 115.00 2,250.00 2,135.00 5.1

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS .00 115.00 2,250.00 2,135.00 5.1

CHARGES FOR SERVICE

240-340-4425 WATER/SEWER SALES 31,844.53 98,939.89 386,875.00 287,935.11 25.6

240-340-4430 WATER/SEWER CONNECTION FEES 358.18 358.18 .00 (                   358.18) .0

240-340-4450 WATER/SEWER PENALTIES 145.00 335.00 2,321.00 1,986.00 14.4

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICE 32,347.71 99,633.07 389,196.00 289,562.93 25.6

SDC REVENUE

240-345-4541 SEWER REIMBURSEMENT SDC .00 618.00 9,270.00 8,652.00 6.7

TOTAL SDC REVENUE .00 618.00 9,270.00 8,652.00 6.7

MISELLANEOUS REVENUE

240-385-4895 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0

TOTAL MISELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0

TRANSFERS IN

240-390-4950 TRANSFER FROM EQUIPMENT FUND .00 6,049.45 6,051.00 1.55 100.0

TOTAL TRANSFERS IN .00 6,049.45 6,051.00 1.55 100.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 32,551.10 130,745.42 409,267.00 278,521.58 32.0



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 25

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

PERSONAL SERVICES

240-490-5110 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 1,856.24 7,670.68 24,750.00 17,079.32 31.0

240-490-5114 CITY CLERK 1,849.98 4,580.91 22,200.00 17,619.09 20.6

240-490-5150 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 2,562.22 6,344.52 30,747.00 24,402.48 20.6

240-490-5152 UTILITY WORKER I 3,316.03 7,968.21 35,500.00 27,531.79 22.5

240-490-5156 TEMPORARY/ SEASONAL .00 .00 577.00 577.00 .0

240-490-5158 MAINTENANCE WORKER I 187.86 535.48 2,987.00 2,451.52 17.9

240-490-5220 OVERTIME 395.85 471.75 6,020.00 5,548.25 7.8

240-490-5315 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 777.83 2,109.22 9,360.00 7,250.78 22.5

240-490-5320 WORKER'S COMP 3.76 3,025.07 1,880.00 (                1,145.07) 160.9

240-490-5350 UNEMPLOYMENT .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .0

240-490-5410 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,968.64 6,084.30 29,750.00 23,665.70 20.5

240-490-5450 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 1,892.06 4,423.40 21,150.00 16,726.60 20.9

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 14,810.47 43,213.54 193,421.00 150,207.46 22.3



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 26

MATERIALS & SERVICES

240-490-6110 AUDITING .00 .00 4,419.00 4,419.00 .0

240-490-6112 LEGAL SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

240-490-6114 FINANCIAL SERVICES 312.50 624.50 5,212.00 4,587.50 12.0

240-490-6116 ENGINEERING SERVICES .00 .00 40,000.00 40,000.00 .0

240-490-6122 IT SERVICES 306.60 1,369.20 6,304.00 4,934.80 21.7

240-490-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 374.20 788.40 3,500.00 2,711.60 22.5

240-490-6210 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 8,299.19 6,427.00 (                1,872.19) 129.1

240-490-6220 PUBLICATIONS, PRINTING & DUES 134.27 134.27 600.00 465.73 22.4

240-490-6226 POSTAGE 190.00 190.00 2,100.00 1,910.00 9.1

240-490-6230 OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

240-490-6234 GENERAL SUPPLIES 530.90 535.89 2,500.00 1,964.11 21.4

240-490-6238 BANK SERVICE CHARGES 299.44 495.11 3,850.00 3,354.89 12.9

240-490-6240 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

240-490-6290 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

240-490-6320 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,750.00 1,750.00 .0

240-490-6324 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

240-490-6330 OTHER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,609.60 2,620.40 15,000.00 12,379.60 17.5

240-490-6334 NON-CAPITALIZED ASSETS 1,228.90 1,228.90 1,200.00 (                     28.90) 102.4

240-490-6420 WATER SERVICES 676.06 1,116.89 21,250.00 20,133.11 5.3

240-490-6425 SEWER SERVICES 558.72 1,101.15 6,750.00 5,648.85 16.3

240-490-6430 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 2,316.95 4,761.01 19,889.00 15,127.99 23.9

240-490-6435 INTERNET SERVICES 116.97 233.94 857.00 623.06 27.3

240-490-6440 TELEPHONE SERVICES 282.04 427.41 1,825.00 1,397.59 23.4

240-490-6445 REFUSE SERVICES 83.63 83.63 379.00 295.37 22.1

240-490-6520 PERMITS .00 .00 3,193.00 3,193.00 .0

240-490-6710 GAS & OIL 31.99 31.99 1,450.00 1,418.01 2.2

240-490-6750 CHEMICALS & LAB SUPPLIES 1,503.51 2,107.02 15,250.00 13,142.98 13.8

240-490-6755 WATER/SEWER ANALYSIS 853.20 1,706.40 10,575.00 8,868.60 16.1

240-490-6758 WATER/SEWER CONNECTION EXPENDI 54.63 713.24 .00 (                   713.24) .0

240-490-6760 WATER/SEWER FRANCHISE FEES .00 .00 19,344.00 19,344.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 12,464.11 28,568.54 201,624.00 173,055.46 14.2

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 27,274.58 71,782.08 395,045.00 323,262.92 18.2

DEBT SERVICE



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 27

DEBT SERVICES

240-800-7110 LOAN PRINCIPAL .00 .00 18,466.00 18,466.00 .0

240-800-7122 LOAN PRINCIPAL - J05001 SPWF .00 .00 4,486.00 4,486.00 .0

240-800-7124 LOAN PRINCIPAL - RD .00 .00 6,612.00 6,612.00 .0

240-800-7510 LOAN INTEREST .00 .00 8,911.00 8,911.00 .0

240-800-7522 LOAN PRINCIPAL - J05001 SPWF .00 .00 2,937.00 2,937.00 .0

240-800-7524 LOAN INTEREST - RD .00 .00 9,133.00 9,133.00 .0

TOTAL DEBT SERVICES .00 .00 50,545.00 50,545.00 .0

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE .00 .00 50,545.00 50,545.00 .0

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

240-900-9121 TRANSFER TO SEWER RESERVE FUND .00 5,920.00 5,920.00 .00 100.0

240-900-9590 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 89,908.00 89,908.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 5,920.00 95,828.00 89,908.00 6.2

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 5,920.00 95,828.00 89,908.00 6.2

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 27,274.58 77,702.08 541,418.00 463,715.92 14.4

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 5,276.52 53,043.34 (            132,151.00) (            185,194.34) 40.1



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

STREET FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 28

ASSETS

312-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 47,184.54

312-1115 CASH IN BANK - LGIP 33,554.93

312-1720 BUILDINGS & FACILITIES 528.00

312-1730 EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS 6,061.05

312-1740 VEHICLES & ROLLING STOCK 11,299.83

312-1750 INFRASTRUCTURE 1,248,212.00

312-1795 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 42,165.13

312-1820 AD - BUILDINGS & FACILITIES (                     17.60)

312-1830 AD - EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS (                   755.68)

312-1840 AD - VEHICLES & ROLLING STOCK (                1,694.97)

312-1850 AD - INFRASTRUCTURE (            376,726.30)

TOTAL ASSETS 1,009,810.93

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

312-2205 WAGES PAYABLE 412.38

312-2210 PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE 182.34

312-2245 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 167.66

312-2250 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 174.82

TOTAL LIABILITIES 937.20

FUND EQUITY

312-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 67,702.89

312-3275 GASB - FIXED ASSETS 929,071.46

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 12,099.38

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 12,099.38

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,008,873.73

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,009,810.93



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

STREET FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 29

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

312-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED 29.40 64.85 1,400.00 1,335.15 4.6

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 29.40 64.85 1,400.00 1,335.15 4.6

INTERGOVERNMENTAL

312-320-4142 STATE DISTRIBUTIONS 4,502.46 9,093.00 64,212.00 55,119.00 14.2

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 4,502.46 9,093.00 64,212.00 55,119.00 14.2

GRANT REVENUES

312-325-4151 GRANT REVENUE 13,263.91 13,263.91 200,000.00 186,736.09 6.6

TOTAL GRANT REVENUES 13,263.91 13,263.91 200,000.00 186,736.09 6.6

SDC REVENUE

312-345-4513 TRANSPORTATION REIMBURSEMENT S .00 104.00 1,560.00 1,456.00 6.7

TOTAL SDC REVENUE .00 104.00 1,560.00 1,456.00 6.7

LOAN PAYMENTS & PROCEEDS

312-360-4225 LOAN PROCEEDS .00 .00 360,291.00 360,291.00 .0

TOTAL LOAN PAYMENTS & PROCEEDS .00 .00 360,291.00 360,291.00 .0

MISELLANEOUS REVENUE

312-385-4895 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0

TOTAL MISELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0

TRANSFERS IN

312-390-4950 TRANSFER FROM EQUIPMENT FUND .00 4,032.96 4,033.00 .04 100.0

TOTAL TRANSFERS IN .00 4,032.96 4,033.00 .04 100.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 17,795.77 26,558.72 631,546.00 604,987.28 4.2



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

STREET FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 30

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

PERSONAL SERVICES

312-490-5110 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 337.50 1,394.68 4,500.00 3,105.32 31.0

312-490-5150 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 301.44 746.42 3,617.00 2,870.58 20.6

312-490-5152 UTILITY WORKER I 390.14 937.47 4,128.00 3,190.53 22.7

312-490-5156 TEMPORARY/ SEASONAL .00 .00 1,153.00 1,153.00 .0

312-490-5220 OVERTIME 46.57 55.51 675.00 619.49 8.2

312-490-5315 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 82.24 239.66 1,085.00 845.34 22.1

312-490-5320 WORKER'S COMP .35 369.81 230.00 (                   139.81) 160.8

312-490-5350 UNEMPLOYMENT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

312-490-5410 HEALTH INSURANCE 167.51 535.01 4,195.00 3,659.99 12.8

312-490-5450 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 210.72 480.24 2,520.00 2,039.76 19.1

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 1,536.47 4,758.80 23,103.00 18,344.20 20.6

MATERIALS & SERVICES

312-490-6110 AUDITING .00 .00 1,473.00 1,473.00 .0

312-490-6114 FINANCIAL SERVICES 104.50 208.50 1,737.00 1,528.50 12.0

312-490-6116 ENGINEERING SERVICES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

312-490-6122 IT SERVICES 102.20 506.80 2,102.00 1,595.20 24.1

312-490-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES .00 1,605.34 8,500.00 6,894.66 18.9

312-490-6210 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 2,225.40 2,142.00 (                     83.40) 103.9

312-490-6234 GENERAL SUPPLIES 62.94 62.94 200.00 137.06 31.5

312-490-6290 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

312-490-6324 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

312-490-6330 OTHER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

312-490-6334 NON-CAPITALIZED ASSETS .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

312-490-6430 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 1,042.16 2,084.32 13,250.00 11,165.68 15.7

312-490-6724 STREET SIGNS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 1,311.80 6,693.30 46,404.00 39,710.70 14.4

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 2,848.27 11,452.10 69,507.00 58,054.90 16.5

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY

312-700-8530 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 1,045.24 3,007.24 560,291.00 557,283.76 .5

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,045.24 3,007.24 560,291.00 557,283.76 .5

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,045.24 3,007.24 560,291.00 557,283.76 .5



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

STREET FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 31

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

312-900-9590 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 55,285.00 55,285.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 .00 55,285.00 55,285.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 .00 55,285.00 55,285.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 3,893.51 14,459.34 685,083.00 670,623.66 2.1

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 13,902.26 12,099.38 (              53,537.00) (              65,636.38) 22.6



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

BLACKBERRY JAM FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 32

ASSETS

314-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 14,235.56

TOTAL ASSETS 14,235.56

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

314-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 12,509.56

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 1,726.00

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 1,726.00

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 14,235.56

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 14,235.56



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

BLACKBERRY JAM FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 33

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

314-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED .36 .72 8.00 7.28 9.0

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS .36 .72 8.00 7.28 9.0

OTHER REVENUE

314-370-4824 BBJ DONATIONS .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0

FUNDRAISING & EVENT REVENUE

314-380-4861 CRAFT/COMMERCIAL BOOTH SALES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

314-380-4862 FOOD BOOTH SALES .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

314-380-4864 JAM SALES 10.00 70.00 1,500.00 1,430.00 4.7

314-380-4866 QUILT RAFFLE SALES 40.00 1,846.00 4,000.00 2,154.00 46.2

314-380-4868 PROGRAM AD SALES .00 .00 2,750.00 2,750.00 .0

314-380-4870 SPONSORSHIP REVENUE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

314-380-4872 PIE SALES .00 .00 225.00 225.00 .0

314-380-4876 5K RACE REVENUE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

314-380-4878 CAR SHOW REVENUE .00 .00 4,250.00 4,250.00 .0

314-380-4880 FISHING DERBY REVENUE .00 .00 450.00 450.00 .0

314-380-4882 HORSESHOE TOURNEY REVENUE .00 .00 175.00 175.00 .0

314-380-4884 KIDZ KORNER REVENUE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

314-380-4886 PIE EATING CONTEST REVENUE .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .0

TOTAL FUNDRAISING & EVENT REVENUE 50.00 1,916.00 23,700.00 21,784.00 8.1

MISELLANEOUS REVENUE

314-385-4895 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 75.00 75.00 .0

TOTAL MISELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 75.00 75.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 50.36 1,916.72 23,833.00 21,916.28 8.0



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

BLACKBERRY JAM FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:51PM       PAGE: 34

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

MATERIALS & SERVICES

314-490-6118 POLICE SERVICES .00 .00 1,750.00 1,750.00 .0

314-490-6122 IT SERVICES 30.10 30.10 473.00 442.90 6.4

314-490-6220 PUBLICATIONS, PRINTING & DUES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

314-490-6224 FESTIVAL ADVERTISEMENT .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

314-490-6226 POSTAGE .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0

314-490-6238 BANK SERVICE CHARGES .00 .62 75.00 74.38 .8

314-490-6290 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

314-490-6440 TELEPHONE SERVICES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

314-490-6445 REFUSE SERVICES .00 .00 1,150.00 1,150.00 .0

314-490-6705 RENT 80.00 160.00 1,250.00 1,090.00 12.8

314-490-6810 CRAFT/COMMERCIAL BOOTH EXP .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0

314-490-6812 FOOD BOOTH EXP .00 .00 175.00 175.00 .0

314-490-6814 JAM SALES EXP .00 .00 825.00 825.00 .0

314-490-6816 QUILT RAFFLE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

314-490-6820 SPONSORSHIP EXP .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0

314-490-6850 5K RACE EXP .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

314-490-6852 CAR SHOW EXP .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

314-490-6854 FISHING DERBY EXP .00 .00 450.00 450.00 .0

314-490-6856 HORSESHOE TOURNEY EXP .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0

314-490-6858 KIDZ KORNER EXP .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

314-490-6860 PIE EATING CONTEST EXP .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

314-490-6862 RC FLYERS EXP .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

314-490-6864 ENTERTAINMENT EXP .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 110.10 190.72 25,798.00 25,607.28 .7

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 110.10 190.72 25,798.00 25,607.28 .7

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

314-900-9590 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 10,387.00 10,387.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 .00 10,387.00 10,387.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 .00 10,387.00 10,387.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 110.10 190.72 36,185.00 35,994.28 .5



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

BLACKBERRY JAM FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 35

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                     59.74) 1,726.00 (              12,352.00) (              14,078.00) 14.0



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

PARKS SDC FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 36

ASSETS

410-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 8,072.14

410-1115 CASH IN BANK - LGIP 47,361.24

TOTAL ASSETS 55,433.38

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

410-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 54,359.34

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 1,074.04

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 1,074.04

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 55,433.38

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 55,433.38



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

PARKS SDC FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 37

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

410-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED 40.28 89.04 250.00 160.96 35.6

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 40.28 89.04 250.00 160.96 35.6

SDC REVENUE

410-345-4510 PARK SDC FEES .00 985.00 14,775.00 13,790.00 6.7

TOTAL SDC REVENUE .00 985.00 14,775.00 13,790.00 6.7

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 40.28 1,074.04 15,025.00 13,950.96 7.2



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

PARKS SDC FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 38

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

MATERIALS & SERVICES

410-490-6714 MATERIALS & SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY

410-700-8520 PARKS IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 67,602.00 67,602.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 67,602.00 67,602.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 67,602.00 67,602.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 69,602.00 69,602.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 40.28 1,074.04 (              54,577.00) (              55,651.04) 2.0



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

STREETS SDC FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 39

ASSETS

412-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 7,098.18

412-1115 CASH IN BANK - LGIP 40,900.75

TOTAL ASSETS 47,998.93

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

412-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 47,330.02

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 668.91

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 668.91

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 47,998.93

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 47,998.93



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

STREETS SDC FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 40

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

412-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED 34.79 76.91 250.00 173.09 30.8

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 34.79 76.91 250.00 173.09 30.8

SDC REVENUE

412-345-4512 TRANSPORTATION SDC .00 592.00 8,880.00 8,288.00 6.7

TOTAL SDC REVENUE .00 592.00 8,880.00 8,288.00 6.7

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 34.79 668.91 9,130.00 8,461.09 7.3



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

STREETS SDC FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 41

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

MATERIALS & SERVICES

412-490-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY

412-700-8530 STREET IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 54,613.00 54,613.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 54,613.00 54,613.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 54,613.00 54,613.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 56,613.00 56,613.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 34.79 668.91 (              47,483.00) (              48,151.91) 1.4



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER SDC FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 42

ASSETS

430-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 16,515.84

430-1115 CASH IN BANK - LGIP 299,377.19

TOTAL ASSETS 315,893.03

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

430-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 311,501.91

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 4,391.12

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 4,391.12

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 315,893.03

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 315,893.03



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER SDC FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 43

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

430-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED 253.75 561.12 6,400.00 5,838.88 8.8

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 253.75 561.12 6,400.00 5,838.88 8.8

SDC REVENUE

430-345-4530 WATER SDC .00 3,830.00 57,450.00 53,620.00 6.7

TOTAL SDC REVENUE .00 3,830.00 57,450.00 53,620.00 6.7

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 253.75 4,391.12 63,850.00 59,458.88 6.9



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER SDC FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 44

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

MATERIALS & SERVICES

430-490-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY

430-700-8540 WATER SYSTEMS IMPROVEMTS .00 .00 381,877.00 381,877.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 381,877.00 381,877.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 381,877.00 381,877.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 383,877.00 383,877.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 253.75 4,391.12 (            320,027.00) (            324,418.12) 1.4



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

SEWER SDC FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 45

ASSETS

440-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 9,266.18

440-1115 CASH IN BANK - LGIP 131,796.67

TOTAL ASSETS 141,062.85

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

440-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 139,744.72

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 1,318.13

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 1,318.13

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 141,062.85

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 141,062.85



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

SEWER SDC FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 46

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

440-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED 111.76 247.13 1,975.00 1,727.87 12.5

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 111.76 247.13 1,975.00 1,727.87 12.5

SDC REVENUE

440-345-4540 SEWER SDC .00 1,071.00 16,065.00 14,994.00 6.7

TOTAL SDC REVENUE .00 1,071.00 16,065.00 14,994.00 6.7

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 111.76 1,318.13 18,040.00 16,721.87 7.3



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

SEWER SDC FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 47

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

MATERIALS & SERVICES

440-490-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY

440-700-8550 SEWER SYSTEMS .00 .00 156,494.00 156,494.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 156,494.00 156,494.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 156,494.00 156,494.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 158,494.00 158,494.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 111.76 1,318.13 (            140,454.00) (            141,772.13) .9



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

STORMWATER SDC FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 48

ASSETS

445-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 7,832.94

445-1115 CASH IN BANK - LGIP 37,889.04

TOTAL ASSETS 45,721.98

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

445-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 44,977.67

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 744.31

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 744.31

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 45,721.98

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 45,721.98



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

STORMWATER SDC FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 49

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

445-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED 32.26 71.31 635.00 563.69 11.2

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 32.26 71.31 635.00 563.69 11.2

SDC REVENUE

445-345-4545 STORM DRAINAGE SDC .00 673.00 10,095.00 9,422.00 6.7

TOTAL SDC REVENUE .00 673.00 10,095.00 9,422.00 6.7

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 32.26 744.31 10,730.00 9,985.69 6.9



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

STORMWATER SDC FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 50

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

MATERIALS & SERVICES

445-490-6128 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY

445-700-8560 STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 53,843.00 53,843.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 53,843.00 53,843.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 53,843.00 53,843.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 55,843.00 55,843.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 32.26 744.31 (              45,113.00) (              45,857.31) 1.7



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER RESERVE FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 51

ASSETS

520-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 39,384.92

TOTAL ASSETS 39,384.92

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

520-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 23,643.08

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 15,741.84

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 15,741.84

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 39,384.92

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 39,384.92



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER RESERVE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 52

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

520-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED .99 1.84 15.00 13.16 12.3

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS .99 1.84 15.00 13.16 12.3

TRANSFERS IN

520-390-4930 TRANSFER FROM WATER FUND .00 15,740.00 15,740.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL TRANSFERS IN .00 15,740.00 15,740.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .99 15,741.84 15,755.00 13.16 99.9



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

WATER RESERVE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 53

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

520-900-9892 RESERVED FOR WATER BOND PYMT .00 .00 39,402.00 39,402.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 .00 39,402.00 39,402.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 .00 39,402.00 39,402.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 39,402.00 39,402.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .99 15,741.84 (              23,647.00) (              39,388.84) 66.6



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

SEWER RESERVE FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:52PM       PAGE: 54

ASSETS

521-1110 ALLOCATED CASH 15,746.76

TOTAL ASSETS 15,746.76

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

521-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9,826.25

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 5,920.51

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 5,920.51

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 15,746.76

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 15,746.76



CITY OF LOWELL

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

SEWER RESERVE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:53PM       PAGE: 55

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

521-315-4125 INTEREST EARNED .25 .51 8.00 7.49 6.4

TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS .25 .51 8.00 7.49 6.4

TRANSFERS IN

521-390-4940 TRANSFER FROM SEWER FUND .00 5,920.00 5,920.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL TRANSFERS IN .00 5,920.00 5,920.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .25 5,920.51 5,928.00 7.49 99.9



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

SEWER RESERVE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:53PM       PAGE: 56

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

521-900-9892 RESERVED FOR SEWER BOND PYMT .00 .00 15,756.00 15,756.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 .00 15,756.00 15,756.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 .00 15,756.00 15,756.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 15,756.00 15,756.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .25 5,920.51 (                9,828.00) (              15,748.51) 60.2



CITY OF LOWELL

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2020

EQUIPMENT FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:53PM       PAGE: 57

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

550-3100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 22,181.31

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (              22,181.31)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (              22,181.31)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY .00



CITY OF LOWELL

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

EQUIPMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/02/2020     03:53PM       PAGE: 58

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

550-900-9110 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND .00 6,049.45 6,051.00 1.55 100.0

550-900-9112 TRANSFER TO STREET FUND .00 4,032.96 4,033.00 .04 100.0

550-900-9130 TRANSFER TO WATER FUND .00 6,049.45 6,051.00 1.55 100.0

550-900-9140 TRANSFER TO SEWER FUND .00 6,049.45 6,051.00 1.55 100.0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 22,181.31 22,186.00 4.69 100.0

TOTAL OTHER REQUIREMENTS .00 22,181.31 22,186.00 4.69 100.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 22,181.31 22,186.00 4.69 100.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 (              22,181.31) (              22,186.00) (                       4.69) (100.0)























 
      

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 

 

 

TO: 
FROM: 
 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Mayor Bennett and Council 
Marsha Miller, Interim City 
Administrator 
October 20, 2020 
City Administrator Report 

� DISCUSSION 
� ACTION 
� RESOLUTION 
� ORDINANCE 
� PROCLAMATION 
 REPORT 

 

SUMMARY: 
The attached City Administrator Report is for the period of September 10 – October 15.  The 
report covers the following:  Land Development Code Update (TGM Grant), Project Updates, 
Safety Award, Coronavirus Update, Tourism Grant, and OSHA COVID-19 Temporary Rules.    
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
 

COURSES OF ACTION: 
This item is for review and discussion. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
N/A 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. City Administrator Report 

 
 

 



 

Lowell City Hall 
P.O. Box 490 Lowell, OR 97452  
Phone: 541-937-2157    
Email: mmiller@ci.lowell.or.us 

 

   

 
To:  Mayor Bennett and Council 
 
From:  Marsha Miller, Interim City Administrator 
 
Date:  October 20, 2020 
 
Subject: City Administrator Report 
 
TGM Land Development Code Update 
The Project Management Team (State Representative, City Administrator and LCOG) have 
prepared a Public Involvement Plan, a tentative schedule, and created a website for the Lowell 
Code Assistance Project.  The link to the project can be found on the City’s webpage under 
Government and the Downtown Master Plan.  The next steps are to:  1) Put together a Code 
Committee; and 2) Develop a draft Code Amendment Matrix.  The Code Committee will serve 
as the stakeholder group for the project and provide feedback on the project’s amendments 
and other materials.  We are seeking representatives from the School District, Fire District, 
businesses, youth, and a non-motorized transportation advocate.  
 
Project Updates 

• Main Street and Lakeview Avenue – 
Paving was completed on Main Street on Wednesday the 14th.  Paving is scheduled to be 
completed on Lakeview on Friday the 16th.  The road work on Lakeview was a complete re-
construct.  Sidewalks on Lakeview are scheduled for the week of the 19th and striping on both 
roads will be done in two weeks. 
 
We received final approval of the award from Business Oregon on October 9th.  The award is for 
$268,450 at an interest rate of 2.19% for a term of 20 years.  Award letter and Summary are 
attached. 

 
• Purchase of 205 and 295 East Main Street – 

The sale of the properties is complete, and closing was on September 25th.  The previous 
owners of 205 Main Street have an Occupancy Agreement until the end of December.   
 

• Maggie Osgood Library Update -  
We recently received an additional $1,150 in private donations to support the Maggie Osgood 
Library project. That brings the total donations to date to over $15,000.  We received letters of 
support from the School District, the Lowell Grange, and the Lowell Rural Fire Protection District 
and have sent the letters on to the Ford Foundation.   In addition, we now have a timeline for 



   

2 
 

hearing back from the Ford Foundation.  They have informed us that we should have a 
recommendation by the end of November. 
 
Gold Safety Award 
The City received a Gold Safety Award from the League of Oregon Cities and City/County 
Insurance Services for having zero accidents or injuries in Fiscal Year 19-20. 
 
Coronavirus Update 
As of October 15, there have been a total of 1,959 cases reported in Lane County.  There are 
currently 16 hospitalizations and 23 deaths.  The number of cases is up from 606 on August 12 
and up from 818 on September 15, 2020. Overall, in Oregon the number of cases per 10,000 is 
90.9 (up from 67.2).  The number of cases in Lane County is 51.7 per 10,000 (up from 21.4 per 
thousand).   Cases in our zip code, 97452, are still listed in the 1-9 category.    
 
Lane County holds weekly telephone calls with the cities in the County regarding the latest 
status of COVID-19.  The County established a COVID-19 Alert System that was included in the 
Lane County COVID-19 Plan distributed to Council on September 15th.  (See the chart below) In 
the call on October 5th the County stated that we are currently at “High Alert Level 3”.  Lane 
County is asking all the cities within the County to assist in getting the message out on steps to 
take to get the numbers of cases down in our area.  The Public Health messaging is fairly simple: 

• Wear a mask  
• Social distance 
• Use good hygiene, wash hands frequently 
• Avoid gatherings 
• If everyone does these four things, we can get our businesses back and open our schools 

 

 



 

3 

 
 
Tourism Grant 
On Tuesday October 6th the Lane County Board of County Commissioners approved the 2021 
Rural Tourism Marketing Program allocations.  The City of Lowell’s distribution is $10,274.  This 
amount is slightly more than the estimated budget amount of $7,603. 
 
Committee Meetings 

• None 
 
Oregon OSHA COVID-19 Temporary Standard 
Oregon OSHA  drafted temporary rules on September 25, 2020.  The rules are scheduled for 
formal adoption on October 21st and will go into effect on November 1st.  The standards are 
extensive; here are the highlights: 

• All workplaces must ensure 6 foot physical distancing for all workers, inside or outside 
• If 6 foot distance is not possible, face coverings are required 
• All individuals, customers, vendors, 5 years or older in the workplace must wear face 

coverings 
• Employers must provide face coverings to employees at no cost unless employees want 

to wear their own 
• If a work area is less than 35 square feet/person, face coverings are required 
• If a room with 2 employees is less than 200 square feet, all individuals must wear face 

coverings 
• When 2 employees are in a vehicle, face coverings are required 
• All employers must designate an individual as a “distancing officer” who implements the 

workplace policies 
The full rules are available on the OSHA website under Oregon OSHA COVID-19 Temporary 
Standard. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Award Letter 
2. Summary of Award 

  
 
 



 

October 9, 2020 
 
 
 
The Honorable Don Bennett, Mayor 
City of Lowell 
PO Box 490 
Lowell OR 97452 
 
RE: Award for Special Public Works Fund, City of Lowell, Downtown Paving and Waterline 

Improvements, Project Number L21001, October 9, 2020 

Dear Mayor Bennett: 

Congratulations on your successful application for the above-referenced project. Enclosed 
please find a summary showing the funding amount and special terms and conditions of 
the award. The financing contract will contain the full terms and conditions of your award 
and will be sent to you for proper signatures.  Please note that the legal obligations for 
funding and for reimbursement of project expenses are subject to execution of the contract.   

The project must comply with all applicable state laws, regulations and procurement 
requirements.   

We encourage you to offer appropriate media opportunities to help build public awareness 
of your project’s purposes and benefits. Please notify us of any event celebrating your 
project. As always, we are available to answer questions that may arise during the 
implementation of your project. If you need assistance, please contact me at 503-856-2483 
or by email at Michelle.Bilberry@oregon.gov   

Sincerely, 
 
 
Michelle Bilberry, Regional Project Manager 
Business Oregon 
 
 
c: Marsha Miller, Interim City Administrator 
 Melissa Murphy, Regional Development Officer 
 Representative Cedric Hayden 
 Senator Floyd Prozanski 
  
 

mailto:Michelle.Bilberry@oregon.gov


Summary of Award Page 1 of 
1 

 

Summary of 
Award 

 L21001                 Date of Award:      October 9, 2020                        

 City of Lowell                                                                                                                          

  Downtown Paving and Waterline Improvements                                                                                                                                                                 
    

Source of Funding  Award Amount 

SPWF – Loan 268,450 

  

  

Total 268,450 
 

General Description of Loan 

Interest Rate 2.19% 

Maximum Term 20 years 
 

 

Approved Project Description 

The proposed solution is to overlay and reconstruct Main Street from Pioneer Street to Moss Street and 
Lakeview Avenue from Pioneer Street to Moss Street.  To address accessibility and safety concerns, the 
sidewalk on the north side of Lakeview Avenue will be replaced and upright curb installed.  On the south 
side of Lakeview Avenue, flush curb will be installed to protect the structural integrity of the street.  The 
water mains on Main Street and Lakeview Avenue will be replaced with 6” PVC water lines and conduit 
will be installed on both streets for future broadband upgrades.  Pre-award costs for engineering up to 
$25,800 will be allowed. 
 

 
 Note: The full terms and conditions will be contained in the contract; in addition to the standard   
 contract terms and conditions, the following special or additional conditions have been placed on  
 the award: none
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project Number: 

Recipient: 

Project Name: 
 



 
      

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 

 

 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 
 

Mayor Bennett and Council 
Max Baker, Public Works Director 
October 20, 2020 
Public Works Report 

 DISCUSSION 
 ACTION 
 RESOLUTION 
 ORDINANCE 
 PROCLAMATION 
 REPORT 

 

SUMMARY: 
The attached Public Works Report is for the period of September 9 – October 9, 2020.  The 
report covers the following topics, Streets and Parks, Wastewater Treatment Plant/Collection, 
and Water Treatment Plant/Distribution. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 
 

COURSES OF ACTION: 
This item is presented for purposes of review and discussion. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
N/A 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Public Works Report 

 
 

 



 

 
Public Works Department 
P.O. Box 490 Lowell, OR 97452  
Phone: 541-937-2157    
Fax: 541-937-2936   
Email: mbaker@ci.lowell.or.us 

 

 

TO:  Mayor Bennett and Council 
 
FROM: Max Baker, Public Works Director 
 
DATE:            October 20, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Public Works Report 
 
 
Streets and Parks 
Below are the report totals from 9/9 – 10/9 for the radar speed sign. 
 

 Total Vehicles Count _  # of Speed Violations_  Average Speed_   
(MPH) 

 Maximum Speed_ 
(MPH) 

     4170      38    13        31 
 
The Radar sign remains in “Stealth Mode” and is still located on North Hyland. 
 
The County ADA and push button crosswalks are almost complete. 
 
Wildish paved both Main Street and Lakeview Avenue last week. Sidewalks on Lakeview are set 
to be poured Thursday. 
 
Wastewater Treatment Plant/Collections 
Staff removed Green waste from drying pad and will be moving solids from drying bed to drying 
pad. 
 
Water Treatment Plant/Distribution 
All Algae samples results remain non-detects. 
 
Staff repaired two water leaks. One on Loftus and one on D St. Two additional leaks have been 
identified and Staff is working on a plan to repair the leaks. 
 
 
   



 
      

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 

 

 

TO: 
FROM: 
 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Mayor Bennett and Council 
Marsha Miller, Interim City 
Administrator 
October 20, 2020 
Monthly Police Report 

� DISCUSSION 
� ACTION 
� RESOLUTION 
� ORDINANCE 
� PROCLAMATION 
 REPORT 

 

SUMMARY: 
The Monthly Police Report for September is presented for your review and discussion. 
 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
 

COURSES OF ACTION: 
This item is presented for review and discussion. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
N/A 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Lowell Patrol Log for September 2020 

 
 
 

 





 
      

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 

 

 

TO: 
FROM: 
 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Mayor Bennett and Council 
Marsha Miller, Interim City 
Administrator 
October 20, 2020 
Consideration of Ordinance 302 to 
Change Planning Commission 
Membership 

 DISCUSSION 
� ACTION 
� RESOLUTION 
 ORDINANCE 
� PROCLAMATION 
� REPORT 

 

SUMMARY: 
The Planning Commission has had difficulty getting interest in filling two vacant seats 
on the Commission.  The current requirements in the Municipal Code are fairly 
restrictive.  All members must reside in the city limits and no more than one member 
can be engaged in the same occupation, business, trade or profession.  The Planning 
Commission Chair has requested the Council consider two changes to the ordinance 
that would open up membership for potential candidates.  1)  allow one member from 
the Lowell Fire District boundary; 2) allow no more than two members engaged in the 
same occupation, business, trade, or profession.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 

COURSES OF ACTION: 
1. Motion for a first reading of Ordinance 302. 
2. Discussion of Ordinance 302 and motion to consider at a later date. 
3. No action. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
1. Motion for a first reading of Ordinance 302 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Ordinance 302, showing mark up with proposed changes 
2. Ordinance 302 

 
 



2 

 

 





Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF LOWELL, OREGON 
 

ORDINANCE 302 
 

  AN ORDINANCE AMENDING LOWELL REVISED CODE, SECTION 2.623. 
 
THE CITY OF LOWELL ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  The following section of the Lowell Revised Code 2.623 is hereby amended as 
follows. 
 

 
2.623 Planning Commission. There is hereby established a Planning Commission for the City of 

Lowell under the following policy, unless specified otherwise by ORS 227.030, as amended. 
The Planning Commission shall serve as a standing quasi-judicial and advisory body. 

(a) Membership: The Planning Commission shall consist of five members and meet the following 
criteria: 
(1) Four members shall reside within the City of Lowell. 
(2) One member may reside within the  Rural Lowell Fire Protection District  
(3) No more than two members shall be engaged in the same kind of occupation, business, 

trade or profession. 
(b) Term of Office: Members of the Planning Commission shall serve a term of two years. 

Expiration of the terms shall be staggered such that the terms of three members expire of 
December 31st of odd numbered years and the terms of two members expire on December 31st 
of even numbered years.  

(c) Powers and Duties: The Commission shall review and make recommendations regarding 
planning, zoning, and development within the city, and shall have the powers and duties which 
are assigned by state law or city charter. 

(d) Reporting: An annual report describing the activities of the previous calendar year shall be 
submitted by January 31 of each year. 

 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the city of Lowell, this 20th day of October, 2020. 
 
 Yea: ________ 
 
 Nay: ________ 
 
 
 
 
Approved:     _________________________________ 
                        Don Bennett, Mayor 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

First Reading:   
Second Reading: 
Adopted: 
Signed: 
Effective Date: 
 
Attest:     _______________________________ 
                 Marsha Miller, Interim City Administrator/Recorder 
 
 



 
      

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 

 

 

TO: 
FROM: 
 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Mayor Bennett and Council 
Marsha Miller, Interim City 
Administrator 
October 20, 2020 
State of Oregon Corona Relief Fund 
Grant 

 DISCUSSION 
� ACTION 
� RESOLUTION 
� ORDINANCE 
� PROCLAMATION 
� REPORT 

 

SUMMARY: 
The State of Oregon has approved funding to state, local and tribal governments through a 
grant to be used for expenditures incurred due to COVID-19.  The City of Lowell has been 
awarded up to $50,000 for federally eligible expenses under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and 
Economic Security Act (CARES Act).  The funds may be used to cover costs that are necessary 
expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency due to COVID-19 and were not 
anticipated in preparation of the 2020-2021 Budget.  The grant covers eligible expenditures 
between March 1 and December 30, 2020. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
$50,000 is committed in the grant award.  Expenditures will be documented and submitted for 
reimbursement up to that amount. 
 

COURSES OF ACTION: 
None 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
N/A 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. State of Oregon Grant Agreement, Grant No. 1783 

 
 

 



























 
      

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 

 

 

TO: 
FROM: 
 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Mayor Bennett and Council 
Marsha Miller, Interim City 
Administrator 
October 20, 2020 
Resolution 754 Recognizing State 
of Oregon Department of 
Administrative Services Grant No. 
1783, and changing Appropriations 

� DISCUSSION 
� ACTION 
 RESOLUTION 
� ORDINANCE 
� PROCLAMATION 
� REPORT 

 

SUMMARY: 
FY 2021 requires an amendment in appropriations due to an award from the State of 
Oregon as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act).  
Additional expenditures due to COVID-19 were unanticipated during the 2020-2021 
Budget preparation.  The grant award is $50,000.  Expenses are compensable for 
necessary expenditures such as cleaning, equipment, and PPE due to the public health 
emergency with respect to the Coronavirus disease. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The $50,000 increase in appropriations is in the General Fund with $10,000 increase in 
Administration and $40,000 increase in Parks and Recreation. 
 

COURSES OF ACTION: 
1. Motion to approve Resolution 754, as presented 
2. Motion to approve Resolution 754, as amended 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Motion to approve Resolution 754, as presented 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Resolution 754 – Resolution Recognizing State of Oregon Department of 

Administrative Services Grant No. 1783, and changing Appropriations 
 

 



CITY OF LOWELL, OREGON 

RESOLUTION 754 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING STATE OF OREGON, DEPARTMENT OF ADMISNISTRATIVE SERVICES 
GRANT NO. 1783, AND CHANGING APPROPRIATIONS 

WHEREAS, State of Oregon, Department of Administrative Services Grant No. 1783 was awarded to the 
City of Lowell, effective September 28, 2020, as authorized by section 601(a) of the Social Security Act, 
section 5001 of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (CARES), in the amount of 
$50,000. 

WHEREAS, local budget law ORS 294.338(2), allows for changes to the budget after adoption for the 
expenditure of grants, gifts, bequests or devises transferred to the local government in trust for a 
specific purpose, and 

WHEREAS, ongoing expenditures related to Coronavirus 19 were unforeseen during the preparation of 
the budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Lowell budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 was adopted by the City Council of the 
City of Lowell on June 23, 2020; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LOWELL 

The City of Lowell amends the budget for the fiscal year beginning July1, 2020 and changes 
appropriations within the following funds: 

  
Current 

Appropriations 
Change in 

Appropriations 
Amended 

Appropriations 
General Fund       

Administration 91,143  10,000  101,143  
Parks & Recreation 624,228  40,000  664,228  
Police 29,530  0  29,530  
Community Development 340,990  0  340,990  
Library 333,763  0  333,763  
Code Enforcement 14,080  0  14,080  
Tourism 10,816  0  10,816  
Municipal Court 13,996  0  13,996  
Transfers 37,200  0  37,200  
Debt Service 58,348  0  58,348  
Contingency 57,314  0  57,314  

Total Appropriations 1,611,408  50,000  1,661,408  
 

This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage by the City Council. 



ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lowell this 20th day of October 2020. 

 

 Ayes ______ 
 
 
 Nays ______ 
 

 

Approved:  __________________________ 
   Don Bennett, Mayor 
 

Attest:   __________________________ 
   Marsha Miller, Interim City Administrator 


	00 - Regular Meeting Agenda 10-20
	01 - Agenda Item Summary Consent-10-20
	01a - 20200915 Reg Mtg
	01b - 20200922 Special Meeting & Executive Session
	01c -  Financial Report August 2020
	01d - Check Register 08-20
	02 - AS - City Administrator Report 10-20
	02a - CA Report  10-20
	02b - L21001 Lowell Award Letter
	02c - L21001 Lowell Summary of Award
	03 - Agenda Item Summary Public Works 10-20
	03a - Publics Works Report October 2020
	04 - Agenda Item Police Report for September
	04a - Lowell Patrol Log
	05 - AS Ordinance on PC Membership
	05a - Ordinance 302 Showing changes
	05b - Ordinance 302 Section 2.623
	06 - AS-Corona Relief Grant
	06a - State of Oregon CARES Grant
	07 - AS-Resolution 754 10-20
	07a - Resolution 754 Covid Grant

